12/12/25, 12:33 PM Gmail - Inquiry

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>
Inquiry
Korondan Jézsef - Korondan Kft. <info@modul-elektronika.hu> Fri, Dec 12, 2025 at 11:51 AM

To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hello,

Please quote me:

R21A - 20 pcs

Do you have it on stock now?

Best Regards,

Jozsef Korondan

Korondan Ltd.
Samsoni road 19
Debrecen

4028

Hungary

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1851303171377747314&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-:1851303171377747314 112
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VAT: HU10721786

Tel: +36-20-9328-578

E-mail: info@modul-elektronika.hu

From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 1:42 PM

To: Korondan Jozsef - Korondan Kft. <info@modul-elektronika.hu>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order

Hello

Thank you.

The money was received.

Kind regards

Aqgib Majeed
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
email: agib.majeed@yviamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1851303171377747314&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-:1851303171377747314 2/12
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Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, Mar 20, 2025 at 12:36 PM Korondan Jozsef - Korondan Kft. <info@modul-elektronika.hu> wrote:

Thanks,

Money has been sent.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 11:49 AM

To: Korondan Jdzsef - Korondan Kft. <info@modul-elektronika.hu>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order

Hello Jozsef

Good afternoon

Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days.
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These are currently in stock.

Can you please check if the delivery and invoice addresses are correct.

If you are happy and wish to proceed, please make payment for the proforma amount.

Please let me know if you require any changes to be made.

Kind regards

Agib Majeed
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
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

On Wed, Mar 19, 2025 at 1:20 PM Korondan Jozsef - Korondan Kft. <info@modul-elektronika.hu> wrote:

Yes. Please send me a proforma invoice for 20 pcs.

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 2:16 PM

To: info@modul-elektronika.hu

Subject: Re: Purchase Order

Hello Joseph

Good afternoon

Please accept my reply on behalf of Kate as she is on annual leave

We currently have no stock of the R-21A's and have a lead time of 2-3 weeks before more arrive, of course if they arrive sooner then we can dispatch your order.

Please let me know if you still require a proforma invoice?

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

On Wed, Mar 19, 2025 at 1:13 PM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Korondan Jozsef - Korondan Kft. <info@modul-elektronika.hu>
Date: Wed, 19 Mar 2025 at 13:05

Subject: RE: Purchase Order

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon Kate,

Please send me a proforma invoice again for R21A — 10 pcs. Do you still have stock?

Best Regards,

Jozsef Korondan

Korondan Ltd.
Samsoni road 19
Debrecen

4028

Hungary

VAT: HU10721786

Tel: +36-20-9328-578

E-mail: info@modul-elektronika.hu

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:57 AM
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To: Korondan Jézsef - Korondan Kft. <info@modul-elektronika.hu>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order

Good morning Jozsef,

Thank you for your order.

Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days.

These sensors are currently in stock, if they are sold before we receive your payment, the lead time is approximately 1-2 weeks.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible.

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

On Mon, 3 Mar 2025 at 15:39, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Korondan Jézsef - Korondan Kft. <info@modul-elektronika.hu>
Date: Mon, 3 Mar 2025 at 13:09

Subject: Purchase Order

To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Agib,

| would like to order R21A oxygen sensor again. | need 10 pcs.

Please send me the proforma invoice. What is the lead time now?
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Best Regards,

Jozsef Korondan

Korondan Ltd.
Samsoni road 19
Debrecen

4028

Hungary

VAT: HU10721786

Tel: +36-20-9328-578

E-mail: info@modul-elektronika.hu
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